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Cauley House is located on Maryland Route 404 approximately
one mile west of the Choptank River and Denton in Caroline County.
It is a frame structure that has undergone various alterations and
enlargings, and contains some good nineteenth century woodwork.

The house is two storys with a five bay main (north) facade
and a central hall plan. There is a single room to each side of
the central hall and a three room ell on the east side rear wing.
There are 6/6 pane sash windows asymetrically placed on the main-
facade. There is a three bay entrance porch with wood posts and
ornamental brackets and trim. Brick chimneys are locate inside
each gable end and midway back of the ell. The house has recently
been covered with a green aluminum siding. ' '

The original section of the house and how the house evolved
to its current status is uncertain. There is evidence of a solid
brick foundation slightly southeast of the present structure, which
may have been an earlier dwelling. The present basement is a small
brick walled area below the east room of the main house and has been
altered variously with bricked in foundation windows and the entrance
was changed to its current ground level opening along the east gable
end. The interior woodwork of the east room and the northernmost
room of the ell is characteristic of the early 19th century and
probably one of these rooms was the earliest. There is evidence of
a corner staircase having once been in the north east corner of the
east room. The three bays containing the hall and west room were
probably added during the mid 19th century. This progression of
additions follows a development patterm similar to several other
Caroline County houses. It is on a slightly lower level to accomo-
date the basement on the east, which the west side does not have,
and has molded window and doorway trim of that period. Double doors
lead into the parlor, each door has two vertical panels. The '
staircase was contructed against the outer wall of the east room
and has slender turned newels, square balusters, and an ovoid
rail. The mantel piece in the west room has pilasters below a _
pyramidal section that supports the shelf. The woodwork is continued
upstairs but with plainer mantelpieces.

After these improvements the ell was widened on its west side,
sections of it raised to a full two storys, and the current owners
have recently added a new kitchen to the ell. Most of the early
outbuildings have been replaced as necessary with modern farm build-
ings, but there is an interesting early twentieth century dairy.
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Cauley House is an excellent example of how houses were altered,
and how often they were altered, to suit the needs of the owners,

a process that is still going on.

Land records show that this

property was inhabited in the 18th century. During the latter part
of that century, the Willson family established several farms in
the immediate area, and in 1806 William Willson left a house,
probably a part of the present Cauley House, to his son Jonathan.
Jonathan left it to his daughters and in 1872 it was boeught by

the Pierson family.

In the early part of the 20th century the

property changed possession several times until the Cauley family

~. bought it in 1917.

The current owners, Mr. and Mrs. Wayne A.

Cauley, have restored the house, respecting the early architectural
features of the house as well as providing for its contemporary

use.

An interesting sidelight is a large seemingly man made depres-
sion in the ground in a woods about a mile behind the house. In
one of the land deed descriptions, this hole is mentioned as being

the spot where William and Jonathan Willson du
bricks for the foundation of their house.

g the clay for the

Cauley House is an unassuming example of a continually used
farmhouse in Caroline County with characteristic 19th century wood-

work representative of the tastes of that period.

The develop-

ment of the house to its present form follows a peculiar pattern
found elsewhere in Caroline County.
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